Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 11:13 AM

To: ‘Ruth, Amy'; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: jamos@blm.gov; McSpadden, Wes; Littrell, Kyle; Foust, Bryan; Reichling, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Poker Lake Unit Central 1 Pond 30-015-29847_XTO 8.22.19

Attachments: (C-141 Final) Poker Lake Unit Central 1 Pond 30-015-29847_XTO 9.16.19.pdf

RE: Poker Lake Unit Central 1 Pond 30-015-29847_XTO 8.22.19 2RP-5615

OCD has received your closure request and final C-141 for RE: Poker Lake Unit Central 1 Pond 30-015-29847 XTO
8.22.19 2RP-5615, thank you. This closure is approved.
Regards,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District Il

Artesia
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 9:58 AM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Poker Lake Unit Central 1 Pond 30-015-29847_XTO 8.22.19

Victoria,

I forgot to mention, I have attached the Characterization/Closure and photos in the L:/ drive for you all’s
use. I just processed the initial.

Amalia Bustamante
EMNRD-Oil Conservation Division-District Il
575-748-1283 EXT. 113

From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 9:50 AM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Poker Lake Unit Central 1 Pond 30-015-29847_XTO 8.22.19

2RP-5615

Amalia Bustamante
EMNRD-Oil Conservation Division-District Il
575-748-1283 EXT. 113



From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 9:09 AM

To: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>
Subject: Poker Lake Unit Central 1 Pond 30-015-29847_XTO 8.22.19

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District Il

811 S First St. Artesia

NM 88210
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.



